GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS & CLIMATE CHANGE
REGIONAL OFFICE (RANCHI)

BUNGALOW NO.A-2, SHYAMLI COLONY, RANCHI - 834002 e
TEL: 0651-2410007, 2410002, E-mail: ro.ranchi-mef@gov.in
No. FP/JH/IRRIG/15780/2015 /Ci'BS Dated 14" December, 2016

To
The Principal Secretary,
Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of JTharkhand,
Nepal House, Ranchi.

Sub: Diversion of 127.85 ha of Forest land for construction of canal under Amanat Barrage
Scheme in Palamau district of Jharkhand.

Sir,
I am directed to inform that the proposal was discussed in REC meeting held on . o
December, 2016. The Committee has made following observations —

e Suitability of land proposed for CA should be reassessed and CA scheme should be
revised, if required.

e Status of the Environmental Clearance under EPA, 1986 of the project may be
ascertained.

It is requested that the above requisite information may be kindly provided to this
office before the next REC meeting likely to be held on 1% week of January, 2017.

Yours faithfully,

Dy. Conservator of Forests (Central)
Copy to: ele

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Department of Forests and Environment,
Government of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan, Doranda, Ranchi.

7 The PCCF & Nodal Officer, Forest Department, Govt. of Jharkhand,Van Bhavan,
Doranda, Ranchi.



